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Attachment 3 
Proposed Motion 

 

Consideration of a Resolution Authorizing the Approval of a Memorandum of Understanding 

(MOU) between the University of South Carolina Beaufort and the Town of Bluffton for Water 

Quality Laboratory Services (Fiscal Impact: $185,000) 

Proposed Motion 

“I move to approve authorizing the Town Manager to execute a Memorandum of Understanding 

between the University of South Carolina Beaufort and the Town of Bluffton for Water Quality 

Laboratory services for $185,000 in Fiscal Year 2024.” 

  


